Republic nf the ?ljilippineﬁ

Department of Education
REGION VIII - EASTERN VISAYAS

September 19, 2025

REGIOT? %lgMo S. 2025

RESCHEDULING OF THE TRAINING ON REPUBLIC ACT (RA) 12009

To:  Schools Division Superintendents
Regional and Division Bids and Awards Committee
All Others Concerned

1. Attached is an Advisory from Adelwisa L. Acebuche, REALBO Inc., President,
Provincial Budget Officer dated September 17, 2025 with the subject: Rescheduhng
of the Training on Republic Act (RA) 12009 from October 8-10, 2025 to October 15-
17, 2025 at the Radiant Hotel and Events, Tacloban City.

2. Immediate dissemination of and strict compliance with this Memorandum are
desired.
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TO: All Valued Participants

FROM: REALBO, INC

o
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REGION EIGHT ASSOCIATION OF LOCAL BUDGET OFFICT&(REALBO), INC.

SUBJECT: Rescheduling of the Training on Republic Act (RA) 12009

DATE: September 17, 2025

Please be advised that the Training on Republic Act (RA) 12009, originally

been rescheduled.

scheduled for October 8-10, 2025, at the Radiant Hotel and Events, has

Due to the unavailability of our invited speakers from Manila, the training
will now be held on October 15-17, 2025, at the same venue.

We sincerely apologize for any inconvenience this change may cause and

appreciate your understanding.

For any changes to participants, please do not hesitate to contact Ms.

Eneriza A. Realino at 09364930053.
Thank you.

Respectfully yours,

ADFLWISA L. ACEBUCHE
REALBO Inc. President
Prévincial Budget Officer, Northern Samar

Noted by:

IMELDA C. LACERAS, CESO III
ALBO INC., Adviser
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